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Code A
From: Caroline O'Meara [ Code A
Sent: 14 September 2005 16:40
To: | CodeA !

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Deari Code A

Just to let you know that I have read the statement and am happy with it so haven't made any
alterations. Please let me know arrangements for me to sign, witness and return the statement to you
as [ was wandering whether it would be helpful if I print it, complete the relevant bits and return it
to you myself or whether you will come to my place of work as mentioned.

Regards
From: | Code A Yhampshire.pnn. police. uk>
To: i Code A i

Su bject: Statement Caroline OWeara.' doc
Date: 7we, 13 Sep 2005 09:45:49 +0100

<<Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc>> Caroline
Your statement as promised, if you wish to alter any of it please do this in a different
colour /font and return to me.

Thank You
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual
and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately.
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this

email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
KK ok K 5K Sk Sk ok Sk sk ok sk 3k 3k K 3K 3k ok 5K 3K 5K K 3K 3k 3K 3K 3k 3k 5K 5K K K 3K 5K 3k 3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 3k 3K 3K 3K 3k 3k 3K 3K 3k sk 3k 3K 3K 3K sk 3K K 3k 3K K sk sk K Kk K KoK K 3K sk 5k

>< < StatementCarolineO_Meara.doc >>

20/09/2005



HCO002631-0003

Page 1 of 2

Code A

From: Code A

Sent: 15 September 2005 08:16

To: ‘Caroline O'Meara'

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Caroline

From: Caroline O'Meara [mailto Code A
Sent: 14 September 2005 16:4
To: \ Code A '

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Dear } Code A!

| IS |

Just to let you know that I have read the statement and am happy with it so haven't made any
alterations. Please let me know arrangements for me to sign, witness and return the statement to you
as I was wandering whether it would be helpful if I print it, complete the relevant bits and return it
to you myself or whether you will come to my place of work as mentioned.

Regards

Caroline O'Meara

e ————————————————— "

From; }_ Code A @hampshire.gnn.po/ice. uk>

To: Code A i
Subject:™Ststement Caroline O'Meara.doc
Date: Tue, 13 Sep 2005 09:45:49 +0100

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
Sent: 20 September 2005 10:21

To: 'Caroline O'Meara'

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Caroline,
!._._._._._._._._.Sm:r_\L.J._!n.i.gS:Ad._uau_.v.a.c.tmdau._.l.sh.al.l_haive to come to your school as previous[y mentioned. Is it
’ Code A tel noi ~Code A iAre you in school all week?

Code A

From: Caroline O'Meara [mailto:¢ Code A
Sent: 14 September 2005 16:40
To:{ CodeA |

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Dear:Code A

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

From; i Code A @hamunshire.oon.police. uk>
To: i Code A |
Subject: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc
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
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From: Caroline O'Meara [: Code A
Sent: 20 September 2005 17:05
To: Code A

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Dear Code A

Lo

Apologies for not responding sooner- a very hectic week so far! That would be so much easier for

me if you were able to come along to Code A 1 am at school all week from 8 am
until 6 pm_except Wednesday when I'rroe 1eaving ~at 4,30 bifi and Thurday when I am not in until
10.30 am. Code C re good times for me to see

you easily. Tam sure that arrangements can be made however to cover my class for ten minutes if it's
difficult for you to make it within these times. Ask at reception and someone will send for me.

Hope thats ok, Let me know if you need directions-| Code A iruns between| Code A iand

Code A if that helps. ~ CTmmmmwmmmwwmsd o b

Thanks

Caroline

From; ...... COdeA fy@hampsﬁ/re,pnn.po//ce. uk>
To: Code A i

Subject:"RE? Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

Date: 7we, 20 Sep 2005 10:20:51 +0100

Caroline,

R _Soﬂ.y_L.mlssed.vml.ueste.cday..-l-sball.haye to come to your school as previously mentioned. Is it
Code A tel n¢ Code A iAre you in school all week?
Dave

From: Caroline O'Meara [mailto:i Code A

Sent: 14 September 2005 16:40

To:: Code A ;

Subject: RE: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc

- Just to let you know that I have read the statement and am happy with it so haven't made any alterations. Please let me know
arrangements for me to sign, witness and return the statement to you as I was wandering whether it would be helpful if I
print it, complete the relevant bits and return it to you myself or whether you will come to my place of work as mentioned.

Regards

Caroline O'Meara

From: Code A @hampshire.pnn. police. uk>
To:i Code A i
Subject: Statement Caroline O'Meara.doc
Date: Twe, 13 Sep 2005 09:45:49 +0100

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
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may
be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

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
3 2K 3K 3K ok ok ok 3k 3k ok Sk 3K 3k 3K 5K 3k Sk Sk 3k 3Kk sk sk 3k Sk Sk sk Sk S 3K sk 5K Sk oK 3K 3k 3k Sk sk 3k sk sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk 3k sk 5k 5K 3k K sk 3K 3K ok ok 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk

> << StatementCarolineO_Meara.doc >>
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual
and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
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
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